


October €, 1938
Nr. Ray Noble
Box 214
Ottawa, Kansas
Dear Ray:

I received your special delivery letter this morning, in which you requested
that I do all I could in securing & job for you in this Company.

I am sorry not to have answered your first letter, but I have been out of
town and have not had the opportunity to do so.

Pralle and I had a long talk with Schmitty this morning and he called Mr. Adams

with reference to you. It was very favorable for you to come with this Com-
pany, but as we have hired five new ball players and had to retire Browning
about two weeks ago, because we had too many ball players, it made it imposs-
ible for them to comsider hiring you this year.

I do wish that I could do something for you, but this year, especially at this
time, it is more impossible to help you in securing the job. Pralle amd I
had hoped that we could get you down here because we have all had so much fun

pll]im ball mr.

jle start our practice next Tuesday, and I think that we are going to have 2
good team this year. with the old men gone, we should have lots more hustles
than the previous two years. %e will have & fairly tall team this year with
Pralle and I the seventh and eighth in size om our squad. I do not know what
the Company's plans are for ball players next year but, as far as 1 kmow, they
intend to use the same team. ‘

1 am very sorry that I cennot do more for you at this time, but I do hope that
your job will be more favorable in the near future,

I am looking forward to seeing you in the near future. With bdest regards, I

Your friend,

¢ec: Dr. F. C. Allen . - i Z

Director of Physical Education
Lawrence, Kansas
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THE KANSAS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE
OF EMPORIA

FOUNDED 1863 AS THE KANSAS STATE NORMAL SCHOOL
THOMAS W. BUTCHER, PRESIDENT

EMPORIA

R. G. CREMER, BURSAR

September 23, 1938

Dr. F. G. Allen,

University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

My dear Dr. Allen:

We are considering the reorganization of the personnel of
our athletic board of control. Would you please send me information
as to the personnel of your athletic board of control or whatever
board controls the athletic policies of your institution? I do not

care particularly for names of individuals but I am more interested

in their relationship to the school and to the physical education or
athletic department.

To illustrate, at the present time our athletic board of
control is composed as follows: 1le. President of college, 2. director
of athleties, 3. head coach of football, basket ball and track,

4. six faculty members outside of the department of physical education

end athletics, 5. student president of our "K" Club, and 6. three
student members from the Student Council.

I would like to know who appoints or how your membership is
elected. If you have members other than the faculty or students,
please give their relationship to your college.

We are seriously considering that the membership of our
board of control should be composed of individuals not directly con-
nected with the physical education and athletic program and using
the coaches and physical education department members in an advisory
capacity. What would you think of such a program?

I would appreciate hearing from you at your convenience and

desire to thank you very much for your cooperation in this matter. A
stamped envelope is enclosed for your replye.

Very truly yours,

ecretary of Athletic Board.

RGC DD
Enc.












THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

September 30, 1937

Dr, Forrest C, Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr, Allen:

I received your letter with reference to Duren
Edwards, Mr. Edwards has graduated from the University and
his present address is Wink, Texas, c/o Humble 0il Company,
I shall be glad to write him a letter with reference to the
matter you mentioned, I hope that you will hear from him
in the near future,

With kindest regards and best wishes, I am
Sincerely yours,
Glyde Ktlle oo b
e~
Clyde Littlefield

Head Track Coach and
Assistant Football Coach

CLsFP









Dear Sir:

MISSOURI VALLEY CONFERENCE

A. E. EILERS, Exec. Secretary
Address: WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI

The following officials have been appointed to work in your

Referee
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Umpire
Field Judge

Head Linesman
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Following the game will you kindly fill out the enclosed

card and return to me at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,
A. E. EILERS, Exec. Secretary.









Creighton University ~ Tulsa University
Drake University Oklahoma Agricultural and Mechanical College Washburn College
Grinnell College St. Louis University Washington University

ATHLETIC DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION
of the MISSOURI VALLEY CONFERENCE

Address

Washington University
Saint Louis, Missouri

Office of the
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

September 26, 1938

%). Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Cosch

Universi ty of Kansas
Lawrence ., Kansas

Deay "Phog®: -

An impression 1 got at the ti"ﬁ“ae of the 1nterpretation mee
ing in Kansas City, ,..Jep""ﬂl"ibf"f" 9, Wwas th 't The Blg 6 Conference is
planning on appointing a Com 11581UA of Officlals., 1t goes
without bqf¢u; that 1 would like to ’e considered in tha

lf there is anything that you could do to help ne, I surelv fould
appreciate it.

As far back as 1924, the assignment of officials was made
from Thlis office, as you will remember; and then, too, there were
ten institutions in the Conference. In view of the *fct that 1
‘= n@8ve been doing ‘his for a number of years, I feel confident that
an arrangement whereby one men making the assignments for both
Conferences would work out most advuntageously. 1l don't believe
there would be any criticism due to my being connected with
Washington University and identified with the lissouri Valley
Conference. For your informetion, I made the assignments for
The Missouri School of Mines this year.

Had a chance to telk to Dr. Ewerhardt the other day after
the Doctor had returned. from the NCAA executive meeting in Chiceago.
LThe basketball situation was talked of at great length with the
feeling that it may be possible that a chamn»ionship in basketbsll
be worked out at the end of the present season, just as we de-
termine the champion in track and swimming. To this end there
was a comnittee aprnointed--one from each district.

1T 1 remember correctly, he told me that you were appointed
from this district. In fact, there are three coaches and five
athletlic directors to meke up the committee, and you were one of
vhe coaches selected. Thourht you would be “ﬁteﬂested in getting
this information.

a-/WLMA/O»V\

Wwith kind personal regards

0 1o
A. B Eilers

LXecutive Secretary
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GEORGETOWN COLLEGE

POUNDED 1829
GEORGETOWN, KENTUCKY

DEPT. OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

R. K. EVANS

October II, 1IS38

Mr. Forrest C. Allen
Athletic Director
Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

We have a boy here at Georgetown,
who is an excellent basketball player, that has
had quite a bit of trouble with a bad knee. Ve
have had some saccess with taping, but I am
wondering if you could not recommend a brace of
some kind that would do the trick better.

This knee doesnt' bother the actions
of the boy at all and the trouble only comes after
a bad twist. The trouble has been diagnosed as a
floating cartilage. This is the boys' senior year
and he is extremedy anxious to finish out his

career.
I would certainly appreciate it 1if

you could recommend to me a knee brace that would
give the maximum protection against a twist.

Kindest regerds.

Sincerely Yours

Gl Lo,

Bob Evans
Athletic Director



